From: Bernadette Martinez

To: Steinke, Casey

Cc: Peggy Fehlman

Subject: 1-AB-2023 PUEBLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LAND ABANDONMENT 6320 N 82ND ST
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 11:44:44 AM

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
RE: Notice Number:1-AB-2023
Subject Name:PUEBLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LAND ABANDONMENT
APN (if provided):
Subject Address (if provided):6320 N 82ND ST

Thank you for your notice of the above referenced item.

After review, the above referenced location is more than 1/2 mile from any ADOT proposed or
existing highway facility and is not anticipated to cause impacts to ADOT facilities. Exceptions to this
would be traffic control necessary at ADOT facilities. If you are in need of performing traffic control
on ADOT facilities said traffic control would require a permit. Otherwise, ADOT has no comment
regarding the request associated with this case.

See Permit Encroachment Links:
Permit Encroachment Process Link - https://azdot.gov/business/permits/encroachment-permits.
Permit Encroachment General Mailbox is: CentralPermit@azdot.gov.

ADOT reserves the right to review any future plans, additions and/or changes to this development as
to any impact they may have on the State Highway System.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any further questions. We appreciate the
opportunity to review and comment. Thank you.

Bernadette Martinez

Transportation Construction Technician IV
Central District

2140 W. Hilton Ave, MD 700

Phoenix, AZ 85009

602.712.2086

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <NoReply@azdot.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

To: <PFehlman(@azdot.gov>, <JRamirezl0@azdot.gov>, <BMartinez@azdot.gov>

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
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Site Location:

65320 N 82nd St

FesRUARY 17,

2023

PROPOSED
Easement Abandonment
Request by applicant to abandon a 40-foot
right-of-way easement, as part of a land
assemblage and school development project,
on a currently +/- 4.5-acre site with R1-10
zoning.
Applicant Contact:
City Contact:

Case Name:
Pueblo Elementary School Land
Abandonment

Case Number:

1-AB-2023

John Marshall, (602) 619-6971
Casey Steinke, 480-312-2611
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For more information go to ScottsdaleAZ.gov,

locate the project, To comment, email pmjecﬁnpul@scottsdaleaz.guv.
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